From: Tracey, John

To: Ingrid Allen

Subject: RE: File No. 50-0414002-001, 002-EE, Thai Dock
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 3:48:46 PM
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Good Afternoon,

Exemptions are valid unless site conditions materially change, the project design is modified, or the
statutes or rules governing the exempt activity are amended.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you for your time,

John Tracey

Environmental Specialist 111

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast District - West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406
ohn.Tracey@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 561.681.6717

BUSINESS RORTAL

From: Ingrid Allen <iallen@highlandbeach.us>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Tracey, John <John.Tracey@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: File No. 50-0414002-001, 002-EE, Thai Dock

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

John:

Regarding the above-referenced file number, is the permit still valid given it is dated 1-11-2022. |
could not find an expiration date on the permit. Kindly advise.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Ingrid Allen
Town Planner
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Town of Highland Beach

3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487

(561) 278-4540 Office (option 3)
(561) 278-2606 Fax
www.highlandbeach.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland
Beach officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If
you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the Town of Highland Beach.
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